
Utilities Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:00 PMTuesday, July 27, 2021

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

21-1041 Approval of the July 13, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.

 

July 13, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

21-1042 Amend 2021A Stormwater Management Plan Review contract with Brown 

and Caldwell by an increase of $20,000 for a total contract amount not to 

exceed $57,500.

 

2021A SWM Plan Review BC Amendment Memo Util Cmte.pdfAttachments:

21-1043 Amend 2021B Stormwater Management Plan Review contract with 

raSmith by an increase of $20,000 for a total contract amount not to 

exceed $57,500.

 

2021B SWM Plan Review raSmith Amendment Memo Util Cmte.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 7/23/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17791
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=47f71685-de69-42e4-af30-76a386968e21.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17792
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4c571c4f-7cbc-4690-83b6-8154980521e8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17793
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2ba49b65-7a0f-4e90-8a24-348f17274ea0.pdf


July 27, 2021Utilities Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

21-1044 Monthly Reports for April, May, and June 2021:

- Wastewater Treatment Plant Synopsis and Receiving Station Revenue 

Report

- Water Treatment Facility Synopsis

- Water Distribution and Meter Team Monthly Report - June

 

Q2 Wastewater Treatment Plant Synopsis.pdf

Q2 Water Treatment Plant Synopsis.pdf

Water Main Breaks June 2021.pdf

Attachments:

21-1046 Department of Public Works 2021 Mid-Year Performance Reviews

 

DPW Mid Year Performance Reviews.pdfAttachments:

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

For questions on the agenda, contact Chris Shaw at 920-832-5945 or Paula Vandehey at 

920-832-6474.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 7/23/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17794
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=74a54779-ab2f-4c41-9e90-bcbaf7c086b0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d260bb04-a1cc-4314-8980-44f336c789df.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ac354a2c-b359-497b-b063-9de6647ec442.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17796
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1edb9266-f052-4891-bade-2320163cae23.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Utilities Committee

5:00 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorTuesday, July 13, 2021

Call meeting to order1.

Chairperson Meltzer called the Utilities Committee at 5:00 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Meltzer, Smith, Doran and ThaoPresent: 4 - 

MartinExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

21-0935 Approval of the June 22, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.

June 22, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Smith moved, seconded by Thao, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Smith, Doran and Thao4 - 

Excused: Martin1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

21-0936 Adopt Authorized Representative Resolution for the Environmental 

Improvement Fund.

Environmental Grant Fund Resolution for PAV.pdfAttachments:

Smith moved, seconded by Thao, that the Report Action Item be recommended 

for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Smith, Doran and Thao4 - 

Excused: Martin1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17685
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fc227db1-8166-450a-8ecb-5398b9cd19de.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17686
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c970dc47-4acd-477c-ac49-a666eb3dce36.pdf


July 13, 2021Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0937 Approve Department of Public Works Modified Operations Plan effective 

April 1, 2022.

Proposed Changes to DPW Operations.pdfAttachments:

Smith moved, seconded by Meltzer to amend the item and change the number of 

bulky items picked up every other week for free from 2 items to 3 items and to remove 

the bulk pick up in April. Approved as amended. 3-1,Doran

Smith moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval as amended. Roll Call. Motion failed by the 

following vote:

Aye: Meltzer and Thao2 - 

Nay: Smith and Doran2 - 

Excused: Martin1 - 

Information Items6.

Adjournment7.

Thao moved, seconded by Smith, that the Utilities Committee meeting be 

adjourned at 6:01 p.m.. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Smith, Doran and Thao4 - 

Excused: Martin1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17687
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7e287cc8-1937-4ce8-8432-a3645da9b4d9.pdf


Department of Public Works – Engineering Division 
    

MEMO 
 

 
TO:  Utilities Committee 

 
FROM: Paula Vandehey, Director of Public Works 
  Pete Neuberger, Staff Engineer 
  Sue Olson, Staff Engineer 
 
DATE:  July 20, 2021 
 
RE: Amend 2021A Stormwater Management Plan Review contract with Brown and Caldwell by an 

increase of $20,000 for a total contact amount not to exceed $57,500.   
_______________________________________________________________________________  
 
The Department of Public Works is requesting an amendment to the contract with Brown and Caldwell for 2021 
Stormwater Management Plan Reviews by an increase of $20,000 for a total contact amount not to exceed 
$57,500.  After this contract amendment, $ 373,242 will remain in the 2021 stormwater consulting 
budget. 
 
Due to the number of stormwater management plans submitted in the first half of 2021, the number of plans 
expected to be submitted yet this summer and the coordination needed for larger projects, the original contact 
amount of $37,500 is anticipated to be expended within the next month.   
 
Work under this contract is charged on an hourly basis and is therefore only used as needed.  In order to keep 
projects moving forward, staff is requesting this amendment now, before the current contract is completely 
spent.    
 
 



Department of Public Works – Engineering Division 
    

MEMO 
 

 
TO:  Utilities Committee 

 
FROM: Paula Vandehey, Director of Public Works 
  Pete Neuberger, Staff Engineer 
  Sue Olson, Staff Engineer 
 
DATE:  July 20, 2021 
 
RE: Amend 2021B Stormwater Management Plan Review contract with raSmith by an increase of 

$20,000 for a total contact amount not to exceed $57,500.   
_______________________________________________________________________________  
 
The Department of Public Works is requesting an amendment to the contract with raSmith for 2021 Stormwater 
Management Plan Reviews by an increase of $20,000 for a total contact amount not to exceed $57,500.  After 
this contract amendment, $353,242 will remain in the 2021 stormwater consulting budget. 
 
Due to the number of stormwater management plans submitted in the first half of 2021, the number of plans 
expected to be submitted yet this summer and the coordination needed for larger projects, the original contact 
amount of $37,500 is anticipated to be expended within the next month.   
 
Work under this contract is charged on an hourly basis and is therefore only used as needed.  In order to keep 
projects moving forward, staff is requesting this amendment now, before the current contract is completely 
spent.    
 
 















                    YEARLY WATER MAIN BREAK COMPARISON

JUNE 20 JUNE 21 YTD 20 YTD 21

4 9 44 65

BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

6/11/2021 286988 CIP 6" 1949 6" Hole 5 Hours 1,823,359 $11,086.02

NOTES:

6/13/2021 287024 CIP 6" 1960 1/16" Crack 13 Days 3,016,985 $18,343.27

NOTES:

6/18/2021 287207 CIP 6" 1927 4" Hole 6 Hours 655,056 $3,982.74

NOTES:

6/18/2021 287208 CIP 6" 1957 5" Hole 6 Hours 1,957,034 $11,898.77

NOTES:

WATER MAIN BREAK/ JOINT LEAK REPORT - JUNE 2021

LOCATION

E. Amelia St. &                

N. Charlotte St. 

2107 S. Walden Av.

719 S. Summit St.

2615 N. Meade St.

Break was found as water was bubbling out of road. The duration is based on the length of time till fixed. 

Break was found as there was water on the road. Duration is based on the condition of the old clamp and soil saturation. 

Break was found as water was on the road. Duration is based on the time of the call and soil saturation. 

Break was found as water was on the road. Duration is based on the time of the call and soil saturation. 

         **Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.



BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**LOCATION

E. Amelia St. &                

N. Charlotte St. 6/21/2021 287256 CIP 8" 1912 4" Hole 5 Hours 1,240,600 $7,542.85

NOTES:

6/25/2021 287558 DIP 8" 1978 4" Hole 7 Hours 1,014,759 $6,169.73

NOTES:

6/25/2021 287553 CIP 8" 1928 3" Hole 4.5 Hours 338,205 $2,056.29

NOTES:

6/30/2021 287700 DIP 8" 1971 Four 2" Holes 8 Hours 5,186,444 $31,533.58

NOTES:

6/30/2021 287711 DIP 8" 1980 3" Hole 5 Hours 455,840 $2,771.51

NOTES:

In addition to the dollar value of water revenue lost, there is an average cost of $9,000 to repair each water main break (including final restoration) and 

an average cost of $630 to produce the lost water for each main break.

Break was called in by a resident as water was bubbling in street. Duration is based on the time of call till fixed. 

312 E. Franklin St.

612 E. Mitchell Ave.

1115 W. Oklahoma St.

1106 E. Park Hill Dr.

Break was reported as water was bubbling out of road. Duration was determined based on time of call till repaired. 

Break was called in as water was bubbling out of ground. Duration is based on time of call till fixed. 

Break was called in. Duration is based on time of call till fixed. 

Schaefer Cir. &                   

Audrey La.

Break was called in by APD. Duration is based on the amount of water on the road and soil saturation. 

         **Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.






















	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_July 13, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_2021A SWM Plan Review BC Amendment Memo Util Cmte
	Department of Public Works – Engineering Division
	MEMO

	0003_1_2021B SWM Plan Review raSmith Amendment Memo Util Cmte
	Department of Public Works – Engineering Division
	MEMO

	0004_1_Q2 Wastewater Treatment Plant Synopsis
	0004_2_Q2 Water Treatment Plant Synopsis
	0004_3_Water Main Breaks June 2021
	0005_1_DPW Mid Year Performance Reviews

